AGENDA
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
10:00 a.m., Friday, August 16, 2024

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460
Topeka, KS 66603

. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of July 12. 2024

. CONSENT AGENDA

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an
item August be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for
Sfurther discussion and consideration.

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components
a. GLI Approval Letters August 2024
b. GLI Revocation Letters August 2024
c. BMM Approval Letters August 2024

2. Internal Control Amendment Approval
a. Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals
b. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals

. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort
a. July Monthly Report
b. July Revenue Report
2. Kansas Star Casino
a. July Monthly Report
b. July Revenue Report
3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway
a. July Monthly Report
b. July Revenue Report
4. Kansas Crossing Casino
a. July Monthly Report

b. July Revenue Report
5. Golden Circle

COMMISSION ITEMS — OLD BUSINESS

None



G. COMMISSION ITEMS — NEW BUSINESS

1. Minimum Age Requirements for Lottery Gaming Facility Employment

Commission Action Commission review, discussion, and determination

Presenters Director of Security Roger Bailey
Director of Administration, Audit, and Finance Brandi White
Lottery Gaming Facility Staff

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS

L

STAFF REPORTS

1. Garrett Rogers, Paralegal
a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director

J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming
facility manager finances.

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:
1. Background Reports

The following items will be discussed during the second executive session:
1. Attorney/Client Privilege

The following items will be discussed during the third executive session:

1. Personnel Issues

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals

L. ADJOURNMENT



CALL TO ORDER
(A)

MOTION, APPROVE
AGENDA

(B.)

MOTION, APPROVE
June 14, 2024
MEETING MINUTES

(C)

MOTION, APPROVE
CONSENT AGENDA

(D.)

LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;

BOOT HILL CASINO &

RESORT
(E.l.a.)

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION

MINUTES — JULY 12, 2024

Chairman David Moses called the July 12, 2024, meeting to order at 10:00
a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in
Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the
KRGC and Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages.
Commissioners Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, and Mike Fleming were
also present. Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee,
General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of [T&C-s Dennis Bachman,
Director of Security Roger Bailey, Director of Sports Wagering and
Licensing DJ Lopez, Government Relations Managers Randy Evans, and
other staff.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the agenda. Motion
carried 4-0.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the minutes of the June
14, 2024, meeting. Motion carried 4-0.

Commissioner Turnquist (Fleming) moved to approve the consent agenda
(six items). Motion carried 4-0.

Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported:
e June 2024 revenue numbers compared to June 2023:
o Total gaming revenue decreased 1.34%
o Total slot revenue was up 2.08%
o Table games revenue was down 28.21%
e June 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $10,502.76
= Up 31.11% from June 2023.
= Handle was up 216%
o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $4,716,618.98
= Up 262.44% from June 2023
= Handle was up 58% and hold was up 129%
o June Top Events
= NBA Finals
= Padres vs Royals
o June Top Sports
= MLB had 53.8% of handle
» Euro 2024 had 10.6% of handle
= UFC had 9.7% of handle
* NBA had 7.6% of handle
e Upcoming Events and Promotions:



o Weekly Kiosk Games
o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
o Gift Promotions
o Off Road Adventure Giveaways with Dodge City Days
o VIP Promotions
e Upcoming Entertainment & Events
o Clay Walker — July 5
o Dodge City Days Concert — July 27
o Sesame Street Live — August 29
o Let the Good Times Rock — August 17
o Felipe Esparza — August 24
o Los Tucanes De Tijuana — August 30
o KC & The Sunshine Band — September 19
o Roots & Boots — November 8
o ZZ Top — November 23

¢ Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report
o 238 active employees as of June 30, 2024
o 58 hired during the reporting period
o 54 new hires have taken TIPS testing during the reporting period
o 27 existing employees have recertified their TIPS testing for
another 3-year period
o All active employees are scheduled to take annual refresher
training for TIPS/Responsible Alcohol Service by the 4th
Quarter of 2024
o BHCMC, LLC has two certified TIPS Trainers on property
o 56 new hires have taken Responsible Gaming during the reporting
period
o All active employees are scheduled to take annual refresher
training for Responsible Gaming during the 4™ Quarter of 2023
o 0 VEPs were refused entry to the casino floor
0 9 VEPs were removed from the casino floor
= Commissioner Turnquist asked for clarification on why nine
VEPs were removed from the casino floor and zero were
refused entry. General Manager Giardine explained that VEPs
are found on the casino floor whenever a jackpot is won, and
their ID is checked.
= Chairman Moses asked a follow-up question inquiring what is
done with the money that is seized from VEPs. General
Manager Giardine explained that once the facility confirms
the winnings are owed to a VEP the funds are turned over to
the KRGC.
o 7 individuals were refused entry because they appeared intoxicated
o 32 individuals were removed because they appeared intoxicated
o 116 minors were refused entry to the casino floor



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS STAR
(E.2.a.)

o 0 minor was removed from the casino floor
o 412 individuals were denied entry for not having an ID
o 261 individuals were denied entry for having an invalid ID

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported:
e June 2024 revenue numbers compared to June 2023:

o Total gross gaming revenue was increased 2.13%

o Total slot revenue down 0.89%

o Table games revenue up 25.24%

e June 2024 Sports Wagering revenue

o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $60,000.00.
= Down compared to June 2023’s revenue of $73,000.00.
= Handle was down, but hold was 22% compared to 15% prior

year.

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $3,860,000.00
» Up from June 2023’s revenue of $1,970,000.00.

e June 2024 Sports Wagering

o $39.9 million was wagered on FanDuel online.

o The total handle in retail was $536k for May.

o The largest wager in retail was a $7,000 straight wager on
Gervonta Davis to win his boxing match in rounds 7-12. The
wager was a winner and paid out $15,750.

o MLB was the most popular sport in June.

o UFC302 did very well on June 29 with a standing room only
crowd at KSC.

o Our new promotion “Home Ticket Blitz” has been very popular
with the customers in retail.

e Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays

o Summer Sit & Go Slot Tournaments | Thursdays in July | 5p-8p

o Stars & Stripes Mystery Scratcher | Saturday, July 6 | 2pm —
8pm

o Host Make A Deal | Saturday, July 13, 20, 27 | 7pm — 8:30pm

o Ovente Sleeping Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 5 | 4p-9p

o Truoutdoors Camping Table Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 12 |
4p-9p

o Truoutdoors Portable Gas Burner Gift Giveaway | Friday, July
19 | 4p-9p

o Ovente Camping Tent Gift Giveaway | Friday, July 26 | 4p-9

e Upcoming Entertainment & Events:

o Maddie & Tae Concert | Arena | July 19

o Gabby Barrett Concert | Arena | July 25

o Live DJ 90’s Theme | Casino Floor | July 13 & July 27

e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report



o During the first half of 2024, Kansas Star Casino processed 123
new team members through new hire orientation, Responsible
Gaming, and Alcohol Awareness trainings.

o All Front of House Food and Beverage managers and team
members that participate in the serving of alcoholic beverages,
all Security Staff, all Valet Staff, Slot Floor persons and above,
Table Games Dealers and above, Surveillance Staff, and all
Directors are subject to a more intensive alcohol awareness

training program called, ServSafe. A total of $1112.00 was spent

on ServSafe training and online services.

o In the first half of 2024, 160 team members took the ServSafe
training, and 0 team members failed.

o The Kansas Star Casino has 3 Responsible Gaming Trainers on
property.

o As of June 30, 2024, Kansas Star Casino had 605 active team
members.

o Underage individuals denied gaming floor access: 125

o People denied access for not having ID: 406

o People denied for invalid ID: 315

o Intoxicated individuals denied gaming floor access: 93

o VEPs denied access to the gaming floor: 11

o There were 254 intoxicated individuals ejected from the casino.

o 9 VEPs were removed and turned over to the KRGC and the
Mulvane Police Department

o 1 underage person was caught and ejected from the casino

= Chairman Moses asked if the General Manager found that
minors are able to get in because of fake IDs or is there
another reason. General Manger Kuplen responded that in
many cases they are using fake IDs and some are literally
scaling walls that separate arena events and the gaming floor.

o 105 persons were removed and 16 excluded from the casino for a
variety of other reasons.

o During the first half of 2024, there were 633,656 guests who
entered the casino floor. Security team members checked 82,740
IDs. In addition, 70 ID checks took place on the gaming floor in
situations involving suspected minors.

o Several other ongoing efforts are noteworthy as the Kansas Star
Casino is an active member and participant in the Kansas
Coalition on Problem Gambling, Problem Gambling Program
Committee, and the South-Central Task Force on Problem
Gambling.



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
HOLLYWOOD
CASINO AT KANSAS
SPEEDWAY

(E.3.a.)

Lydia Garvey, General Manager, reported:
e June 2024 admissions were down 2% compared to June 2023
e June 2024 revenue numbers compared to June 2023:

o Total gross gaming revenue increased 5.1%

o Slot revenue increased 6.4%

o Table games revenue decreased 4.9%

e June 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers

o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $266,964.00
* An increase of 5.1% compared to June 2023
» Handle was up 60% compared to prior year.
= Hold was 7.7% compared to 11.5% compared to prior year.

o Retail Sportsbook: Top Sports
= The US Open was the single event with the most money

wagered.
= MLB was 54% of handle.
= NBA was 11% of handle.
» Hockey was 4% of handle.

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $652,311.00
= Up 17.7% compared to June 2023
» Handle was up 60% compared to last year.
= Hold was at 11%.

o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
= MLB was 54% of handle.
= NBA was 7.8% of handle.
= WNBA was 4.1% of handle.

e June Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:

o June Tier Renewal Drawings

o Christmas in July

o July 11 — Friends with Benefits

= Chairman Moses asked what the Friends with Benefits
promotion is. General Manager Garvey explained that the
promotion allows winners to bring friends who also have the
casino app to claim a prize.

o July 12 — Kansas Lottery Summer Scratch Off

o July 20 — Cars and Cigars

o July 26 — Sportsbook Summer Games

o August 1 — Kickoff to Football Celebration

¢ Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

o At the end of the reporting period, Hollywood Casino has a total
of 457 employees. During the reporting period, 154 employees
were hired.

o Of those new hires, 57 were hired into positions which require
additional training to understand the proper procedures for
responsible alcohol service. All of those employees successfully
completed the TiPS training. In addition, there were 13 existing
employees who successfully completed refresher TiPS training.

o 58 minors were refused entry to the casino.

o 3 minors gained access to the casino.



LOTTERY GAMING
FACILITY
REPORTS/ITEMS;
KANSAS CROSSING
CASINO

(E4.a)

o 128 individuals were refused entry because of appearing
intoxicated.
o 5 VEPs gained access to the casino.

Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported:
e June 2024 admissions decreased 12% compared to June 2023
o General Manager McKain explained that the majority of this
decrease was due to entertainment lineup, last year there was an
outdoor concert and two sold-out corral shows.
e June 2024 revenue numbers compared to June 2023:
o Coin in decreased 3.3%
o Table games drop decreased 21%
o Net gaming revenue was down 2.8%
e June 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: -$37,801.00

» Down compared to June 2023’s revenue of $26,534.00.
= Retail wagers were $616,841 vs $238,429.

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $875,007.00.
= Up 5.3% compared to June 2023’s revenue
= The largest winning wager received $10,052 and was a 2-leg
parlay that included the NBA and NCAA Baseball.
o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports
1. NCAA Baseball
e Chairman Moses asked General Manager McKain why
NCAA Baseball was so much of handle. General
Manager McKain responded that the college world
series was very popular for the facility’s sports books.
2. MLB
3. NBA
¢ Events and Promotions:
o June
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday.
= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Hot Seats every Friday
= Cash Climb promotion every Saturday
= VIP event in the Corral on Saturday the 15th.
= Casino gifts on Sunday.
= Concerts included Kolby Cooper 14", Thomas Mac 20", and
Tigerlilly Gold 22™,
o July
= Casino Hot Seats every Monday.
= Gifts promotion every Tuesday.



= Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.
= Mine Shaft promotion every Friday.
= VIP event in the Corral on Saturday the 20th.
= Casino gifts on Sunday.
= Concerts included Maddie and Tae 13™, and Aaron Lewis
27",
e Covid-19
o Zero cases in June, and no cases so far in July.
e Semi-Annual Responsible Gambling Report

o 199 active team members as of July 01, 2024

o 64 team members hired since January 01, 2024

o 2 inactive team members (on leave)

o Out of 145 team members requiring TIPS training:
= 22 new hires have required certification (hired since

1/1/2024), 7 team members have been re-certified.
= ( are pending certification
» Alcohol training class is held during weekly new hire
orientation and monthly for re-certification.

o All team members received Responsible Gambling training in
2024

o Annual training for Responsible Gambling was given in March.
Roberta Sellers, Compliance Office, teaches the initial
Responsible Gambling training for all new team members
during our weekly new hire orientations. She also represents
KCC at the monthly meetings for the Southeast Kansas (SEKS)
Problem Gambling Task Force.

o Kansas Crossing participated in Responsible Gambling Education
Week in March 2024. KCC had activities to improve team
member knowledge and stress the importance of Responsible
Gambling for the casino and the community. Front of house and
back of house signage was displayed to further educate guests
and team members.

o 137 Minors were refused entry attempting to enter the casino
floor

o 4 Minors were ejected from the casino floor

o 16 Patrons seemingly impaired were refused entry to the casino
floor

o 33 Patrons seemingly impaired were ejected from the casino floor

o 2 VEPs were removed or excluded from the casino floor

o 79 Invalid IDs were refused entry to the casino floor

o 397 No IDs were refused entry to the casino floor



HISTORICAL HORSE
RACING FACILITY
LICENSEE
REPORTS/ITEMS;
GOLDEN CIRCLE
(E.5.a.)

COMMISSION ITEMS
— OLD BUSINESS; (F.)

COMMISSION ITEMS
— NEW BUSINESS (G.)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
(H)

STAFF REPORTS
(I.1.and .2.)

Scott Beeler, Golden Circle Representative, reported:

e That construction continues on the facility, this month the roof is on.
The steel work has been completed. For first time driving up the
highway you can now see the facility.

e On July 1%, 2024, the applications for VP of Ruffin Gaming Courtney
Barnaby, General Manager Tim Merril, Assistant General Manager
Shane Bolinder, Executive Director of Operations Chris Brant were
all submitted to KRGC staff.

e Applications will be coming quickly from a handful of Treasure Island
employees to build out the IT platform for the whole project.

e The facility is nearly ready to submit HHR operating system vendors
and the customer relations management contracts are about to be
submitted for review.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.

There were no public comments.

Garrett Rogers, Paralegal, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion
Program statistics for June 2024 and the Quarterly Illegal Gambling Report.

Randy Evans, Government Relations Manager, reported:

o The U.S. Supreme Court has decided not to hear a case from Florida
involving the Seminole Tribe and the State of Florida. The case
regarded the Seminole Tribe’s ability to conduct sports wagering on
reservation land at a retail sportsbook as well as mobile sports
wagering throughout the state. A lower court ruled that the tribe
could not offer mobile sports wagering throughout the state. The
tribe appealed the decision and won in appellate court. Casino
operators requested that the case be heard by the U.S. Supreme
Court and the court declined. Currently, the Seminole Tribe is able
to offer their mobile sportsbook throughout the state so long as the
server is on the reservation. The Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation is
in a similar circumstance as they currently have a retail sportsbook
operating on reservation land, but their statewide mobile sportsbook
has not yet launched. As a result of this case, Mr. Evans believes
that the Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation will soon launch their
statewide mobile sportsbook, which could affect the lottery gaming
facilities.



o Chairman Moses asked if this was a state or federal case. Mr.
Evans responded that he believes it was a federal case.

o Chairman Moses asked if this was the result of legislation or
administrative regulation. Mr. Evans explained that Florida
and the Seminole Tribe renegotiated the compact to allow
“spoke and hub”, meaning that as long as the server is on the
reservation the mobile sportsbook can be offered throughout
the state. Chairman Moses asked if the current rules for the
Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation are similar enough to the
rules for the Seminole Tribe that they can just move forward
or will they need to seek some kind of approval. Mr. Evans
responded that he believes that the rules are similar enough
that the Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation can just move
forward. Mr. Evans further explained that last legislative
session the legislature amended the section of the compact
regarding sports wagering.

o The Missouri sports wagering ballot initiative needs 180,000
signatures to appear on the ballot. The Missouri Secretary of State
reports that the petition has over 400,000 signatures. The Secretary
of State’s office has until July 30™ to certify at least 180,000
signatures. Mr. Evans said that Missouri Secretary of State staff told
him that the measure would appear on the ballot. The group that is
supporting this measure is required to submit their financial
statement of their donors and fundraising activities by July 17%. Mr.
Evans that Missouri Secretary of State staff told him that so far
Draft Kings donated $2 million, and Fan Duel donated $4 million to
this group. Mr. Evans says that he believes that after the certification
of the signatures the ad campaign for this measure will begin. Mr.
Evans noted that a previous polls of Missourians’ opinion on sports
wagering showed that there was a 60/40 split in favor of sports
wagering, but last week another poll was done that offered an
“undecided” option and those results came back nearly even
between “yes”, “undecided”, and “no”.

o Commissioner Fleming asked if Mr. Evans anticipates any
organized opposition? Mr. Evans responded that so far there
has not been any organized opposition. Commissioner
Fleming commented that once the ad campaign begins that
may move numbers. Chairman Moses noted that the results
suggest that when pressed the undecided respondents more
often break with the “yes” voters than the “no” voters.

o Chairman Moses asked if they have drafted the ballot question
yet. Mr. Evans responded not that he was aware.



o Commissioner Fleming asked if Missouri passes a sports
wagering ballot initiative does Mr. Evans anticipate that
legislature do anything in response. Mr. Evans responded
that he does not know what the legislature will do once they
are back in session.

o Commissioner Turnquist asked if there were any summer interim
committees that could affect the commission. Mr. Evans responded
that there has not yet been, but staff are watching to see if the topic
of fantasy sports is taken up.

Executive Director Brownlee reported:

o In an article by Focus Gaming News, it is reported that Kansas
gaming in May was up 11% over last year. All four lottery gaming
facilities had an increase in revenue during May. Sports wagering
during that month brought in $172 million of revenue for the state.
The Kansas share of sports wagering for fiscal year 2024 was $11.7
million. Sports wagering brought in $8.8 million for the Attracting
Professional Sports to Kansas Fund, which bring the total of that
fund to $12.9 million.

o KRGC staff has recently had contact from representatives from the
horsemen’s group. They are wanting to discuss getting the Kansas
Breeders Program going again. There are scheduled meetings in the
next couple of weeks to get an idea of what their ideas are and where
they are planning to go.

»  Commissioner Turnquist asked if there is a limit to the number
of horsemen groups there can be. Executive Director Brownlee
explained that the horsemen group will be associated a
parimutuel facility. There were multiple groups in the past
when there were multiple parimutuel facilities. The approval of
the horsemen group will come from the commission.

o KRGC is in the process of bolstering the number of background
investigators here in Topeka due to the number of vendor licensing
applications. Gaming companies are buying out other gaming
companies which requires KRGC to do backgrounding on the new
company structures. To increase the number of background
investigators KRGC is transferring two field agents into the Topeka
office.

o The next commission meeting is scheduled for August 16™ here in
Topeka. Executive Director Brownlee noted that commissioners
have been clear about wanting to have a few meetings a year at the
facilities and asked if they had a preferred month they would like to
travel. Chairman Moses said that he would defer to the Executive

10



MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(J.1)

RECONVENE
(J.2)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION;
CONFIDENTIAL
BACKGROUND
REPORTS

(1.3.)

RECONVENE
(J.4)

MOTION, EXECUTIVE
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE
(K.1)

Director on when and where it would be appropriate. All of the
commissioners agreed to allow staff to coordinate the time and
location of the meeting.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, general counsel, director of security. The total time for
the executive session was anticipated to be fifteen (15) minutes until 11:05
a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed
are to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to
be maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and
Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the
meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the
meeting was adjourned to executive session at 10:50 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:05 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and
Commissioner Fleming present.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the
executive director, general counsel, director of security. The total time for
the executive session was anticipated to be ten (10) minutes until 11:16 a.m.
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are
to be limited as previously described. A full record of this motion is to be
maintained as part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and
Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the executive session, the
meeting is to be continued in open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the
meeting was adjourned to executive session at 11:06 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:16 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and
Commissioner Fleming present.

Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney
on attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the
commissioners, the attorney-client privileged communications will include

11



RECONVENE
(K.2.)

MOTIONS ON
LICENSE
APPLICATIONS

(L)

OTHER BUSINESS;
(M.)

ADJOURNMENT
(N.)

SUBMITTED BY:

Larry Turnquist
Secretary

APPROVED BY:

David Moses
Chairman

the executive director, general counsel, and staff attorney James Bain. After
discussion, the total time for the executive session was anticipated to be
seventy-four (74) minutes until 12:30 p.m. No action is to be taken in
executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously
described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open
session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive
session at 10:45 a.m.

The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:16 a.m. with
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and
Commissioner Fleming present.

Commissioner Turnquist (Fleming) moved to deny seven license
applications and approve the remaining 161 license applications from the
July 12, 2024, list of background reports referred to the commission for
action. The motion carried 4-0.

There were no other items for discussion or motion.
Chairman Moses stated that the August 16, 2024, commission meeting will
begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office

Building in Topeka, Kansas.

Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:32 p.m.

12



August 16, 2024

Recommended for Approval

GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-28 UBA-500 (USA)-SS JCM UBA Pro Bill Validator Firmware 2.32-06
Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-399-AWG-23-12  |025046 JCM UBA PRO BILL VALIDATOR UBA-500-SS
Amercan Wagering Inc 07/22/2024 MO-646-AWH-24-01 |Printer
Amercan Wagering Inc 07/26/2024 CS-675-AWH-24-02 | Asssessment of CAR
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 NeoSphere PAM Platform Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 BusinessLogic.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 GeoComply.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 PayNearMeAPI.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 PayWithMyBankAPI.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 Player.BusinessLogic.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 PlayerWallet.BusinessLogic.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 USARegulationsUtils.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 dll-monitor.ps1 Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
American Wagering Inc, dba Caesars Sportsbook SY-652-AWH-24-23 WilliamHill.Player.BusinessLogic.dll Caesars Liberty Sports Wagering System 2024-07
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-209-ARI-24-01 1.01-69713 Buffalo Power Pay 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-28 1.01-68882 Agua Dynasty - Egyptian Sea 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-29 AQUAD-SCH-01 Aqua Dynasty Vertex Schedule 01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-30 1.01-68883 Aqua Dynasty - Jade Mermaid 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-41 1.01-68965 Lunar Cash Itsukushima 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-43 LNRCSH-SCH-01 Lunar Cash Vertex Schedule 01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-44 1.01-68966 Lunar Cash Wolf Moon 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-46 Vertex Firmware Vertex Firmware 4.5.0 4.5.0

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc.

MO-73-ARI-24-46

Operating System

Windows OS

MS Windows NT 6.1.7601 SP1-1.0.6

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-50 CTR-DSCH-01 Coin Trio Royal Vertex Schedule 01

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-53 1.01-69179 NFL Super Bowl LinkCash 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-54 NFLSBL-SCH-02 NFL Super Bowl Link Vertex Schedule 02

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-55 1.01-69071 Tarzan LinkCash Tarzan City of Gold 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-56 1.01-69072 Tarzan LinkCash Tarzan Palace of Diamonds 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-57 1.01-69080 Jackpot Carnival Stepper 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-58 JPCS-SCH-01 Jackpot Carnival Stepper Vertex Schedule 01

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-59 1.01-69419 Power of 88 — Cash Express Luxury Line 1.01
Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-61 1.01-69507 Coin Trio Royal Piggy Burst 1.01
BetMGM 08/04/2024 SY-614-ROD-24-02 (PAM

CADILLAC JACK MO-22-CAD-24-08 Tiger Lord Gold (9270) R207953 Tiger Lord Gold V0715241535
CADILLAC JACK MO-22-CAD-24-08 PT3032 Tiger Lord Gold N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-22-CAD-24-09 Peacock Beauty Gold (9305) R207952 Peacock Beauty Gold V0715241512
CADILLAC JACK MO-22-CAD-24-09 PT3032 Peacock Beauty Gold N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-22-96 Dragon Moon (9373) R108094 Dragon Moon V1104221344
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-22-96 PT3102 Dragon Moon N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-07 Egyptian Diamond (9456) R120538 Egyptian Diamond V0117232136
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-07 PT3145 Egyptian Diamond N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-09 Fortune Mine (9376) R120769 Fortune Mine V0111231407
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-09 PT3104 Fortune Mine N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-51 Mega Diamond (9558) R149677 Mega Diamond V0801232043
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-51 PT3257 Mega Diamond N/A




August 16, 20240

Recommended for Approval

GLI Test Labs

CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-65 Knock Knock Guardians Queen (9565) R155973 Knock Knock Guardians Queen V0905231451
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-65 PT3223 Knock Knock Guardians Queen N/A
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-66 Knock Knock Guardians Raider (9588) R155978 Knock Knock Guardians Raider V0905231512
CADILLAC JACK MO-73-CAD-23-66 PT3223 Knock Knock Guardians Raider N/A
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 GameServer_V24.1.0_R23131_Build69_CJCrypt Installation Software V24.1.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 ConfigServer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.22581.13
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 Datalogger.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.15
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 EventLog.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.4.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 GatService.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.15.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 GatTerminal.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.11.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 HealthServer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.10
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 InstalledApplicationViewer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.10
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 PackageManager.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.22788.20
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 PingServer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.15
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 ProgressiveController.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.23131.17.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 ProgressiveManager.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.22969.16
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 QuickConfig.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.22981.34
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 ServiceController.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.10
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SFTPClient.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.21
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SFTPConfig.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.13
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SiteWizard.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.22986.12.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SQLAcctPump.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.4.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SQLInfoPump.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.4.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 SubscriptionServer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.10
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 TransportGateway.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.12
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 ValidatorService.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.9.0
CADILLAC JACK SY-22-CAD-24-01 WAPServer.exe Progressive System V24.1.0 1.21926.4.0

DraftKing 07/22/2024 SY-604-DFK-24-01 PAM

DraftKing 07/22/2024 SY-614-DFK-24-03  |PAM

Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-43 10305-9841 QMAX3.15_12.5.7-150_P2.8.0-18 QMAX3.15_12.5.7-150_P2.8.0-18
Everi Games, Inc. MO-73-MMG-24-43 10304-9841 QX6010.27_L2.5.7-150_P2.8.0-18 QX6010.27_L2.5.7-150_P2.8.0-18
FanDuel 07/22/2024 SY-559-FAN-24-13  |Sportsbook

FanDuel 07/22/2024 SY-559-FAN-24-14 | Sportsbook

FanDuel 07/22/2024 SY-580-FAN-24-13  |PAM

FanDuel 08/04/2024 SY-559-FAN-24-15 Sportsbook

FanDuel 08/04/2024 SY-580-FAN-24-14  |PAM

FanDuel 08/04/2024 SY-580-FAN-24-15  |PAM

IGT MO-21-IGT-24-04 GAME020003WD6P01 Wheel of Fortune Diamond Spins Double Gold ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-21-IGT-24-04 G1020003WD6P001 Wheel of Fortune Diamond Spins Double Gold ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-22-IGT-24-12 GAME020009PLCP03 Prosperity Link Ri Jin Dou Jin ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-22-IGT-24-12 G1020009PLCP0O03 Prosperity Link Ri Jin Dou Jin ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-22-IGT-24-13 GAME020009PLDP04 Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-22-IGT-24-13 G1020009PLDP004 Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-41 GAME020009CFFS03 Rising Rockets Emperor ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-41 G1020009CFFS003 Rising Rockets Emperor ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-43 GAMEO020009CFGS03 Rising Rockets Empress ASCENT GAME PACKAGE




August 16, 2024

Recommended for Approval

GLI Test Labs

IGT MO-73-1GT-24-43 GI020009CFGS003 Rising Rockets Empress ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-54 010200200611 Operating System N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-54 Al020000S0013 S SERIES ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-54 ASCENT020000S0013 S SERIES ASCENT PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-54 0S020PM00611 Operating System N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-54 050200000611 Operating System N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-55 G1020009WLCX002 Wild Hits! Clovers ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-73-1GT-24-55 GAME020009WLCX02 Wild Hits! Clovers ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-56 GAME020009WLDX03 Wild Hits! Pearls ASCENT GAME PACKAGE
IGT MO-73-IGT-24-56 GI020009WLDX003 Wild Hits! Pearls ASCENT INSTALL
IGT MO-85-1GT-24-03 50080600 AVP 4.1 V2 Brain Box N/A

IGT MO-85-1GT-24-03 75560100 AVP 4.1 V2 Brain Box Motherboard N/A

IGT 07/19/2024 MO-22-1GT-24-11 Prosperity Link Cai Yun Heng Tong

IGT 07/23/2024 MO-22-1GT-24-10 Prosperity Link Ji Xiang Ru Yi

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-124 KGI_M466DDL020WDO00 Dragon's Law Fortune Pots GAME PROGRAM
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-51 311444 Monitor 311444

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-52 311445 Monitor 311445

Light & Wonder 07/12/2024 LO-00-SHU-16-08 Blazing 7's (Math)

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-253-BAL-23-01 A74A-000-1000 Lock It Link Riches Big Money Getaway 1000

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-27 A78E-000-1010 Dragon Trio 1010

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-59 A51E-000-1020 Jin Ji Bao Xi - Singing Cats 1020

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Il (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-63 A906-000-1030 Huff n' Even More Puff 1030

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-22-SHU-24-02 MD3_CardRec_4.2.007_setup.encl MD3 (U019-000-1030) 4.2.007

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-22-SHU-24-02 MD3_CardRec_4.2.007.bin MD3 (U019-000-1030) 4.2.007

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-22-SHU-24-03 MD3_Mico32_4.1.054_setup.encl MD3 (U018-000-1071) 4.1.054

Light & Wonder, Inc. - ETG (FKA Bally West) MO-22-SHU-24-03 MD3_Mico32_4.1.054.bin MD3 (U018-000-1071) 4.1.054

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Kiosk.exe Kiosk Software 2.28.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Ticketing Service.exe Kiosk Software 2.28.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Player Service.exe Kiosk Software 2.28.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Portal Web Site.dll Kiosk Software 2.22.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Reporting Web Service.dll Kiosk Software 1.13.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 Client Web Service.dll Kiosk Software 2.6.0.0

Pavilion Payments Gaming Services, Inc. SY-22-GPG-24-02 6NY570008411 MEI SC Advance Bill Validator Firmware 5.70/4.11

Penn Sports Interactive, LLC SY-564-PIV-24-04 PAM

SBTech 07/22/2024

SY-675-SBE-24-01

Management Platform

*EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY




August 16, 2024

Recommended for Revocation

GLI Test Labs

Revoked Game Revoked File

Revoked Manufacturer Name Number Revoked ID Number New File Number | New ID Number | Replace By
IGT MO-73-1GT-22-149 |GAMEO20009PLCPO1 |Prosperity Link RiJin Dou Jin GAMEO20009PLCP03 [MO-22-IGT-24-12 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-22-149 |GI020009PLCP0O01 Prosperity Link Ri Jin Dou Jin G1020009PLCP0O03 MO-22-1GT-24-12 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-153 |GAMEO020009CFGS02 |Rising Rockets Empress GAMEO020009CFGS03 |MO-73-IGT-24-43 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-153 |GI020009CFGS002 Rising Rockets Empress G1020009CFGS003 MO-73-1GT-24-43 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-156 |GAMEO20009CFFS02 |Rising Rockets Emperor GAMEO20009CFFS03 |MO-73-IGT-24-41 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-156 |GI020009CFFS002 Rising Rockets Emperor GI020009CFFS003 MO-73-IGT-24-41 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-IGT-23-19  |GAMEO20009PLDP01 |Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin |GAME020009PLDP04 |MO-22-1GT-24-13 11/10/2024
IGT MO-73-1GT-23-19  (GI020009PLDP001 Prosperity Link Dian Shi Cheng Jin |GI020009PLDP004 MO-22-IGT-24-13 11/10/2024
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class lll (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-21-23 |A51E-000-1000 Jin Ji Bao Xi - Singing Cats A51E-000-1020 MO-73-BAL-24-59 11/10/2024
Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class Ill (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-22 |A906-000-1020 Huff n' Even More Puff A906-000-1030 MO-73-BAL-24-63 11/10/2024




August 16, 2024

Recommended for Approval BMM Test Lab

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name
Bluberi Gaming BLU23311KS MEI SCN66 BV Firmware CL3
IGT IGTU33701KS MAGNIFICENT PHOENIX FREE GAMES 5R30L CURVE (MAP)
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. [ATI19861KS Fortune Harmony Spins Super Tiger & Dragon
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. [ATI19871KS Fortune Harmony Spins Super Ox & Panda
IGT IGTU32061KS EVERLASTING TURTLE FREE GAMES 5R30L CMB
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. [ATI19391KS Reign of Gold Pharaoh's Might
Aristocrat Technologies Inc. [ATI18781KS Reign of Gold Power of the King




Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900
krgc@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments

August 16, 2024

Laura Kelly, Governor

o Regulation . Staff
Item #/ (Description) Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Recommendation
KAR 112-108-36, 112-108-6; IC 170.170/
BH630 ~Craps ETG No Electronic Table Games Approval
BH631 — Purchasing No KAR 112-104-42; IC 130.010/ Approval
Procedures
KAR 112-104-25. 112-107-18; IC
BH636- IT Procedures No 270.010/ Approval
Management Information Systems




Phone: (785) 296-5800
Eisenhower State Office Building a I I S as Fax: (785)296-0900
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krge@krge.ks.gov
Topeka, KS 66603 Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments

August 16, 2024

R_‘?Vg% Regulation/IC Reference Recom% dation
KAR 111-501-161/Table Games Rules of

Item #/ (Description)

KS378 — DJ Wild Bad Beat No Game Section 24 Approval
KS382 — UTH Bad Beat Bonus KAR 112-108-6/Table Games Rules of
No . Approval
Wager Game Section 6
KS384 — Promotions Supervisor No KAR 112-104-2/Non-Gaming Marketing Approval

Job Description Org Chart

KS385 - JPX Tip Box & Slot KAR 112-104-21, 23, & 27/Slots Section Approval
Wallet Exchange 9 pprov




BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
August 16, 2024

By: Diane Giardine

For the month of July 2024, BHCR experienced a decrease in Total Gaming Revenue of 3.52% over July 2023.
Total Slot Revenue was up 0.81% and Table Games Revenue was down 35.86%.

For the month of July 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was
$17,317.25. This is down 20.10% from July 2023. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas
Lottery was $4,573,914.69. This is up 42.36% compared to July 2023.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

e  Weekly Kiosk Games

e Weekly Food and Beverage Specials
o Gift Giveaways

e Money Machine Giveaways

e VIP Promotions

e Slot Tournaments

e Sportsbook Promotions

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e Let the Good Times Rock — August 17

e Felipe Esparza — August 24

e Los Tucanes de Tijuana — August 30

e KC & The Sunshine Band — September 19
e Roots & Boots — November 8§

e ZZ Top — November 23



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ERAs
T
41«***:4‘%
;*t,, X 4

Phone: (785) 296-5800

an S a S Fax: (785)296-0900

krge@krge.ks.gov
Racing and Gaming Commission krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

Laura Kelly, Governor

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

July July Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2024 2023 2025 2024

3,514,132.39 3,485,988.47 3,514,132.39 3,485,988.47
300,352.37 467,765.08 300,352.37 467,765.08
156.16 91.52 156.16 91.52
3,814,640.92 3,953,845.07 3,814,640.92 3,953,845.07
839,221.00 869,845.92 839,221.00 869,845.92
114,439.23 118,615.35 114,439.23 118,615.35
76,292.82 79,076.90 76,292.82 79,076.90
2,784,687.87 2,886,306.90 2,784,687.87 2,886,306.90

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



KANSAS STAR CASINO

REPORT PRESENTED TO

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
August 16, 2024

By: Alli Kuplen

For the month of July 2024 KSC experienced a 3.1% decrease in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared to
July 2023. Total Slot Revenue was down 1.8% and Table Games Revenue was down 13%.

For the month of July 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is $37K
which is up to July 2023’s loss of $12K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery
is $3.38M. This is up from July 2023’s revenue of $2.42M.

Upcoming Promotions & Events

Double Down | Friday and Saturdays

Slot & Table Games Hot Seats | Thursdays in August | 5:30p-10p
Face the Music Kiosk Game | Saturday, August 10 | 10am — 11:59pm
Host Make a Deal | Saturday, August 17, 24, 31 | 7pm — 8:30pm

e Hurley “Bogg Style” Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, August 9 | 4p-9p

e Neck Fan Gift Giveaway | Friday, August 16 | 4p-9p

e Weekender Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, August 23 | 4p-9p

e Frigidaire Bladeless Portable Fan Giveaway | Friday, August 30 | 4p-9p

Upcoming Entertainment & Events

e Bored Teachers | Arena | August 10
e Live DJ 90’s Theme | Casino Floor | August 10 & August 24
e Pop Goes the 80’s | Arena | September 6

July FanDuel Sportsbook Notes

e $35.8 million was wagered on FanDuel online.
e The total handle in retail was $447k for July. This was up almost $80k over last July.

e The largest wager in retail was a $10,000 straight wager on the Baltimore Orioles ML over the
Chicago Cubs on July 11. The wager was a loss.

e MLB was the most popular sport in July by far. MLB had 76% of the handle. It was followed in
handle by Soccer, Basketball and MMA.

e UFC304 did very well on July 27 with a standing room only crowd at KSC.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ER,,S

,*ta,
41**** ‘4‘%

»

L0 308 6™

ahsas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800

Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov

krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

July
2024

11,094,087.45

1,855,839.05

40.55

July
2023

11,274,329.40

2,120,108.80

99.02

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2025

11,094,087.45

1,855,839.05

40.55

Fiscal YTD
2024

11,274,329.40

2,120,108.80

99.02

12,949,967.05

13,394,537.22

12,949,967.05

13,394,537.22

2,848,992.75

388,499.01

258,999.34

9,453,475.95

2,946,798.19

401,836.12

267,890.74

9,778,012.17

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,848,992.75

388,499.01

258,999.34

9,453,475.95

2,946,798.19

401,836.12

267,890.74

9,778,012.17



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
August 16, 2024

BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER

July 2024

July Admissions
o July 2024 admissions were up 1.3% compared to last year.
July 2024 Revenue Numbers
e Total Gaming Revenue came in at $13.7M — an increase of 1.8%
e Slot Revenue was $12.3M — an increase of 3.4%
e Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.4M — a decrease of 10.4%
e Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in July was $287,808 which was a decrease of 10.4%.
e Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in July came in at $253,096 which was a decrease of
48.8%.
Recent/Upcoming Events
e July 20— Cars and Cigars
e July 26 — Sportsbook Summer Games
e August 1 — Kickoff to Football Celebration
e August 2 - $200K Progressive Board
e August 3 - VIP Gift Giveaway
e August 10 - $700 Every 7 Minutes
e August 24 — Break the Bank for $50K Slotplay
e August 29 — ESPN Bet Grand Opening Bonus



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

ERAS
”t*t*‘

4‘(*«**,‘4‘%

;*t,, X 4

ansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines

Table games

Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT

July
2024

12,342,576.35

1,375,318.43

120.45

July
2023

11,935,444.75

1,534,080.96

24.00

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Fiscal YTD
2025

12,342,576.35

1,375,318.43

120.45

Laura Kelly, Governor

Fiscal YTD
2024

11,935,444.75

1,534,080.96

24.00

13,718,015.23

13,469,549.71

13,718,015.23

13,469,549.71

3,017,963.35

411,540.46

274,360.30

10,014,151.12

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

2,963,300.94

404,086.49

269,390.99

9,832,771.29

3,017,963.35

411,540.46

274,360.30

10,014,151.12

2,963,300.94

404,086.49

269,390.99

9,832,771.29



7

KANSAS CROSSING

C A S I N O + HOTEL

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL
REPORT PRESENTED TO
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION
August 16, 2024
By: Jeff McKain

Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for July 2024 vs July 2023.

. -7% Decrease in Admissions

. -2.6% Decrease Coin-In

. -27% Decrease in Table Drop

. -2.7% Decrease in Net Gaming Revenue
Sports Wagering:

For the month of July 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported
-$42.,946 in revenue vs -$4,995 prior year. Retail wagers were $440,063 vs $102,3632 in 2023. Digital
Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery in July was up 13.7%. Total reported revenue of
$1,268,360.

Promotions + Events

o July

Casino Hot Seats every Monday.

Gifts promotion every Tuesday.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Mine Shaft promotion every Friday.

VIP event in the Corral on Saturday the 20",

Casino gifts on Sunday.

Concerts include Maddie and Tae 13", and Aaron Lewis 27,

O O 0O O O O

@)

e August

Casino Hot Seats every Monday.

Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.

Pick-A-Chip table games promotion Fridays.

VIP event in the Corral on Saturday the 17,

Summer Times Spins promotion on Saturdays.

Casino gifts on Sunday.

Concerts include Little River Band 16" and Tribute to ABBA 23,

O

O
O
O
O
O
O

U.S. Hwy 69 and 400 | Pittsburg, KS | KansasCrossingCasino.com



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785)296-0900

krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

Electronic gaming machines
Table games
Other #

Total Lottery Gaming Facility
Revenue

State Share 22%

Local Share 3%

Problem Gambling Share 2%

Casino Share 73%

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited*

Laura Kelly, Governor

July July Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD
2024 2023 2025 2024

3,055,745.42 3,054,190.92 3,055,745.42 3,054,190.92
273,824.50 362,891.50 273,824.50 362,891.50
38.00 117.00 38.00 117.00
3,329,607.92 3,417,199.42 3,329,607.92 3,417,199.42
732,513.74 751,783.87 732,513.74 751,783.87
99,888.24 102,515.98 99,888.24 102,515.98
66,592.16 68,343.99 66,592.16 68,343.99
2,430,613.78 2,494,555.58 2,430,613.78 2,494,555.58

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



Eisenhower State Office Building
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500
Topeka, KS 66603

Racing and Gaming Commission

Phone: (785) 296-5800
Fax: (785) 296-0900
krge@krge.ks.gov
krge.ks.gov

Don Brownlee, Executive Director

July 2024 Casino Financials

Laura Kelly, Governor

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending July 31, 2024

Revenue Source

Boot Hill Casino

Kansas Star Casino

Hollywood Casino

Kansas Crossing Casino | Total All Casinos

EGM S 3,514,132 | $ 11,094,087 | S 12,342,576 | S 3,055,745 | S 30,006,542
Table Games 300,352 1,855,839 1,375,318 273,825 3,805,334
Other # 156 41 120 38 355

Total S 3,814,641 | S 12,949,967 | § 13,718,015 | S 3,329,608 | S 33,812,231

Cumulative Gaming

Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 S 20,663,987 | -1S -ls -lS 20,663,987
2011 40,055,280 - - - 40,055,280
2012 43,886,501 98,855,928 54,622,687 - 197,365,116
2013 43,353,504 192,187,166 124,993,721 - 360,534,391
2014 39,906,275 181,079,650 132,036,392 - 353,022,317
2015 40,513,186 181,754,051 142,759,065 - 365,026,302
2016 38,937,088 181,600,677 143,833,330 - 364,371,095
2017 40,222,932 178,105,968 144,582,037 8,206,260 371,117,197
2018 41,186,638 182,084,527 148,770,984 32,465,853 404,508,001
2019 41,589,906 184,157,835 150,790,865 34,489,213 411,027,819
2020 32,971,510 150,355,262 122,114,403 28,620,752 334,061,926
2021 43,690,403 172,711,043 124,388,370 33,857,278 374,647,093
2022 49,581,344 162,352,371 149,127,943 39,911,158 400,972,817
2023 48,228,287 161,224,699 156,512,547 41,140,188 407,105,721
2024 47,257,227 159,760,427 162,065,438 38,890,699 407,973,791
2025 3,814,641 12,949,967 13,718,015 3,329,608 33,812,231

Total Since Opening | S 615,858,709 | S 2,199,179,572 | S 1,770,315,796 | S 260,911,009 | S 4,846,265,086

Fund Distribution FY 2025
Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 839,221 2,848,993 3,017,963 732,514 7,438,691
Local Governments 114,439 388,499 411,540 99,888 1,014,367
Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 76,293 258,999 274,360 66,592 676,245
Casino Manager 2,784,688 9,453,476 10,014,151 2,430,614 24,682,929
Total 3,814,641 12,949,967 13,718,015 3,329,608 33,812,231
Fund Distribution Since Opening
Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 135,488,916 483,948,184 389,469,475 57,400,422 1,066,306,997
Local Governments 18,475,761 65,975,387 53,109,474 7,827,330 145,387,953
Problem Gambling and
Addictions Fund 12,317,174 43,983,591 35,406,316 5,218,220 96,925,302
Casino Manager 449,576,857 1,605,272,410 1,292,330,531 190,465,037 3,537,644,835
Total 615,858,709 2,199,179,572 1,770,315,796 260,911,009 4,846,265,086

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.



MEMO Kansas

DATE:  August 5, 2024 Racing and Gaming Commission

TO: KRGC Commissioners 700 SW Harrison, Suite 500

. Topeka, Kansas 66003
FROM:  Roger Bailey Phone: (785)296-5800

CC: Don Brownlee Fax: (785)296-0900

RE: Discuss 18-year-old employees at casinos Email: krge@krgc.ks.gov
Web: www.krgc.ks.gov

Unemployment rates continue to be at low levels across the state. Gaming facility operators, since
recovering from COVID shutdowns, have struggled to fill vacancies in security, surveillance and other
non-gaming positions. Unemployment percentages range from 2.1% in Dodge City, 3.2% in the Wichita
area, 3.6% in Pittsburg and 3.7% in the Kansas City, KS area. (Source U.S. Dept. of Labor 2024)

Kansas Statute 74-8757. Age Restrictions for lottery facility games, electronic gaming machines and
sports wagers. (a) A person less than 21 years of age shall not be permitted in an area where electronic
gaming machines or lottery facility games are being conducted, except for a person at least 18 years of
age who is an employee of the lottery gaming facility manager or the racetrack gaming facility manager.
No employee under age 21 shall perform any function involved in gaming by the patrons. (b) No person
under age 21 shall play or make a wager on an electronic gaming machine or a lottery facility game. (c)
No person under age 21 shall directly or indirectly make a wager on any sporting event or otherwise be
permitted to engage in sports wagering.

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission, since the gaming facilities became operational, has maintained
a policy that all employees must be at least 21 years of age if they are employed on the gaming floor or in
a gaming-related capacity. Until recently, operators have not breached the age restriction discussion for
positions in gaming-related capacity.

Other jurisdictions including lowa, New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Missouri do allow employment for 18-
year-olds as long as the positions they hold are non-wagering accepting.

The purpose of this memo is to provide a summary of general feedback provided by the facility operators
for the consideration of the Commission.

Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway:

Currently utilizes 18-year-old employees in food service, food preparation and back of house cleaning
positions. Hollywood desires to incorporate cash handling (cage, count and player services), and security
positions as eligible.

Kansas Star Casino:
Currently utilizing 18-year-old employees in food service positions. Desires to be able to deploy 18-year-
old employees into all level II positions.

Boot Hill Casino:

Currently understands 18-year-old positions are limited to food preparation and food service and back-of-
house non-gaming positions. Interested in broadening scope to include any position that doesn’t directly
accept wagers as part of gambling.

Kansas Crossing Casino:
Desires to recruit 18-year-olds for positions which would allow a decrease in extra shifts by those at least



mailto:krgc@krgc.ks.gov

21 in any position the Commission approves.

For your review,
Roger Bailey



MEMO Kansas

DATE: August 16,2024 Racing and Gaming Commission
TO: KRGC Commissioners 700 SW Harrison, Suite 500

FROM: Brandi Whit Topeka, Kansas 66003
- Drandl e Phone: (785)296-5800

CC: Don Brownlee Fax: (785)296-0900

RE: Employment of 18- to 21-year-olds by LFGM Email: krge@ks.gov
Web: www.krgc.ks.gov

Lottery gaming facility managers (LGFM) in Kansas have an expressed an interest in expanding
the employment opportunities available to individuals at least 18 years of age but under the age
of 21.

K.S.A. 74-8757(a) A person less than 21 years of age shall not be permitted in an area where
electronic gaming machines or lottery facility games are being conducted, except for a person at
least 18 years of age who is an employee of the lottery gaming facility manager or the racetrack
gaming facility manager. No employee under age 21 shall perform any function involved in
gaming by patrons.

Statute allows latitude for some employment opportunities for individuals between 18 and 21-
year-olds by LGFM. The question is how to interpret the intent of “any function involved in
gaming by patrons.” Historically, KRGC has determined this to mean positions on the floor or a
gaming-related capacity must be filled by employees at least 21 years of age.

The review and reconsideration of K.S.A. 74-8757(a) by staff has resulted in a request to seek
guidance from Commissioners on whether the current KRGC approach is too strict of an
interpretation of the intent of the statute. Gaming related topics in Kansas can be very
contentious. Expanding the areas of employment for individuals at least 18 years old but younger
than 21 by LGFM may result in greater scrutiny or legislative action by the Legislature. Staff
believe it is important for Commissioners to have an opportunity to provide input on how
enforcement of K.S.A. 74-8757(a) is applied.


mailto:krgc@ks.gov

Voluntary Exclusion Report
January 2010 - July 2024

Kansas

Racing and Gaming Commission

Total Number of Exclusions Age of SWEP
0,
3000 50% 45%
2500 45% B
40%
2000
35%
1500 30% 26%
1000 94 25%
20%
500 0 0 1 5%
0,
Sports Wagering Facility Wagering Universal 10% 9 A’
Exclusions Exclusions Wagex:mg 50, 3% 2%
Exclusions 0%
0% e
m Active Exclusions  ® Completed Exclusions 0-17 1824 2534 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

SWE Enrollment by Platform*

Active Sports Wagering

Exclusion Durations 300 285
(Figures do not include completed exclusions)
250 250
213
200 200 169
150
150 131
100
110 o8 54 6l 68
100 50 32
3
50 I I 0 - . - I
26
& & 0@ & & > C,,O
o I &@9 & $§ éf % Q,,ooo &
<lyear 1year 2years 5 years Life 9 ]
SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH
gg 68
60 55 52 >7 53
50
36
40 33
30 22 24 Z8 2 . 2022
20 12 16I 10 15 16 15| 13| 22023
1 ' ' '
0 | o oo i | \ |
) & S & o3 53
‘b' > 0’9 Q
g&&' w&b @’& v > S > qu? '& Qéo & &
Q@ %QQ ée Qe




W% Voluntary Exclusion Program
5?:'**5 January 2010 -July 2024

ansas Voluntary Exclusions = 3,138

Raring and Gaming Commission Violation Incidents = 454 (405 individuals)

VEP Gender Exclusion Period

H Male W 2-Year
M Female M Lifetime
Ethnicity
African Am.
Native Am. 01t2;r 9.4% Lottery Region
0.44% "
50.0% - 44.5%
Lat/His
7.9% 40.0% -
Asian/P.l. o
. . 24.4%
15.4% 30.0% ’
0,
20.0% - 14.5% 11.7%
0, o 0,
0% 1 o5 o - g B
0.0% ; ; ; ; — -
NW NC NE SW SC SE Other
Age of VEP
27.9% 26.2%
21.3%
15.0%
6.2%
3.5%
00% — —
Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

VEP Enrollments by Year

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

m2018 ®m2019 m2020 ®2021 ®m2022 m2023 m2024

Oct

Nov

Dec

08.02.2024



KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons
December 2009 — July 2024

Kansas-2,759
Missouri -260
Nebraska -7
Oklahoma - 57
Other-44

2 1
1 3 2 :
2 5 185
67 65
1 2 2 1 52 354
16
1 3
1 4 c . 4 20 ..
2
4 : s
2 83 1 o 21 5
20 47 :
302 1234
1 1 2 1 3 . 5 3 61
5 2 2 2 5 31 23 5 5 45

TOTAL VEPs = 3,138

08/02/2024



All Departments Cash Fund Balances as of July 31, 2024
DeptID All ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing
All Funds Beg. Balance 5,548,212 Beg. Balance 268,188 Beg. Balance 72,212 Beg. Balance 130,509

Revenue 1,399 Revenue 30,144 Revenue 5,425 Revenue 765

Expenses 723,290 Expenses 25,050 Expenses 441 Expenses 3,623

End Balance 4,826,321 End Balance 273,282 End Balance 77,196 End Balance 127,651
Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2024 YTD FY2025 VARIANCE % VARIANCE July FY2024 July FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE YTD FY2025 YTD FY2025 $ VARIANCE % VARIANCE
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS

51000 Payroll 540,214 614,170 73,956 14% 540,214 614,170 73,956 14% 725,061 614,170 -110,891 -15%)
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -54,380 0 54,380 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 540,214 614,170 73,956 14% 540,214 614,170 73,956 14% 670,681 614,170 -56,511 -8%
52000 Communication 4,922 2,436 -2,486 -51% 4,922 2,436 -2,486 -51% 9,183 2,436 -6,747 -73%)
52100 Freight and Express 87 280 194 224% 87 280 194 224% 108 280 172 159%)
52200 Printing and Advertising 0 441 441 0% 0 441 441 0% 121 441 320 265%)
52300 Rents 24,752 59,436 34,684 140% 24,752 59,436 34,684 140% 22,596 59,436 36,840 163%)
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 5,187 490 -4,698 -91% 5,187 490 -4,698 -91% 4,642 490 -4,152 -89%)
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 14,773 2,503 -12,270 -83% 14,773 2,503 -12,270 -83% 19,324 2,503 -16,821 -87%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 26,476 62,071 35,595 134% 26,476 62,071 35,595 134% 36,828 62,071 25,243 69%)
52700 Fee-Professional Services 325 360 35 11% 325 360 35 11% 31,879 360 -31,519 -99%)
52900 Other Contractual Services 75 75 0 0% 75 75 0 0% 1,837 75 -1,762 -96%)
Subtotal Contractual Services 76,598 128,092 51,494 67% 76,598 128,092 51,494 67% 126,519 128,092 1,573 1%
53200 Food for Human Consumption 2,854 14 -2,840 -99% 2,854 14 -2,840 -99% 0 14 14 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 5 673 668 13362% 5 673 668 13362% 358 673 315 88%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 322 967 645 200% 322 967 645 200% 2,580 967 -1,613 -63%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 71 0 -71 -100% 71 0 -71 -100% 4,988 0 -4,988 -100%)|
53700 Office and Data Supplies 3,030 1,444 -1,586 -52% 3,030 1,444 -1,586 -52% 8,838 1,444 -7,394 -84%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 362 6,206 5,844 1615% 362 6,206 5,844 1615% 517 6,206 5,689 1101%|
Subtotal Commodities 6,644 9,304 2,660 40% 6,644 9,304 2,660 40% 17,281 9,304 -7,977 -46%
54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 6,363 838 -5,525 -87% 6,363 838 -5,525 -87% 25,858 838 -25,020 -97%
Grand Total 629,819 752,404 122,585 19% 629,819 752,404 122,585 19% 840,339 752,404 -87,935 -10%

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.



August 2024 - July 2025

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Aug 2024 AUGUST Feb 2025
S MTWTE S

S MTWT F S
1 2 3| 16 Commission Meeting )
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 4 1588 17 SEPTEMBER o 10 11 12 134
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 o _ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | 13 Commission Meeting 23 24 25 26 27 28
OCTOBER
18 Commission Meeting
Sep 2024 Mar 2025
S MTWTF S NOVEMBER S MTWTF S
I & 34 5.8 ¢ o | 1
g8 9 10 11 1248 14 [5 Commission Meeting > 3 4 5 6 T 8
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 4% 15
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 DECEMBER 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
o . 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
13 Commission Meeting

JANUARY

Oct 2024 17 Commission Meeting Apr 2025
S MTWTTF S S MTWTF S

1 2 3 4 5 FEBRUARY 1 2 3 4 5
& 7 & 8 A0 1 © o _ & T & % 101 18
13 14 15 16 1748 19| 14 Commission Meeting 13 14 15 16 17 49
20 21 22 23 24 35 96 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31 MARCH 27 28 29 30

14 Commission Meeting
APRIL

Nov 2024 May 2025

S MTWTF 8 18 Commission Meeting S MTWTF S
L. 1 2 3

¥ 4 35T 8D MAY 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 4@ 16 . _ 11 12 13 14 1549 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 | 16 Commission Meeting 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 TUNE 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

13 Commission Meeting

Dec 2024 JULY Tun 2025
MTWTe F & MTWTTE E &

S
3 4 5 6 7 | I8 Commission Meeting . 2 %4 § 8 1
g

oo = |on

9 10 11 124@
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

13 16 17 18 192 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

Jan 2025 Jul 2025
S MT W TUF S S M T W T E S
1 2 3 4 I 2 3 4 3

6 7 &8 9 10 11 12

S & 7 & 91011
12 13 14 15 16 @ 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

13 14 15 16 1748

20 21 22 23 24 25 2
21 28 29 30 3]




	A.1 2024-8-16 Agenda
	D.1.a GLI Approved   August 204
	GLI Approved - August 2024

	D.1.b GLI Revoked Augutst 2024
	GLI Revoked - August 2024

	D.1.c BMM Approved   August 2024
	BMM Approved - August 2024

	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 08_16_2024 Boot Hill
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 08_16_2024 Kansas Star
	E.1.a KRGC REPORT 07.2024
	E.1.b BH - July 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Monthly Meeting 8-24
	E.2.b KS - July 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 081624
	E.3.b HW - July 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC August Submission for KRGC 2024
	E.4.b KC - July 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - July 2024 Revenue
	G.1.a Casino 18 year old employee memo
	G.1.b Casino employee age 18 to 21 memo
	MEMO

	Y. Dept by Budget Unit JULFY25
	z. August Calendar
	KRGC VEP Reports 8.24.pdf
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 8.24
	VEP Data Chart-Ending July 2024
	VEP Data Map




